Okanogan Athletic Booster Club (OABC) Constitution

ARTICLE I: NAME

The name of this organization shall be the Okanogan Athletic Booster Club.

ARTICLE II: PURPOSE AND FUNCTION

It is the purpose of the Okanogan Athletic Booster Club to encourage and support the Okanogan High School athletic philosophy as well as all sport and athletic programs. The OABC provides scholarships, equipment, and monetary donations to the athletic clubs and their direct support programs not provided through normal budgetary process.

ARTICLE III: *MEMBERSHIP*

Membership shall be open to any person who subscribes to the purpose and function of the Okanogan Athletic Booster Club. Members do not have to have students currently enrolled at Okanogan High School to join. Upon due application, individuals, families, and businesses may become members of the Association by such procedures as the Board of Directors shall provide from time to time.

ARTICLE IV: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Section I The Board of Directors shall consist of one representative of each member, family, or business in good standing. Each member will designate its representative who shall have one vote on each item of business before the Board.
- Section II The Board of Directors shall meet monthly to conduct the organization's business. Additionally, the Membership acting in their role as the Board of Directors shall elect Officers during the May board meeting.
- Section III At meetings of the Board of Directors, a quorum shall consist of a minimum of four members in good standing. In the absence of a quorum, the members may adjourn to another time when a quorum shall be present at the discretion of the President. The Board shall act by a simple majority of those voting.

ARTICLE V: OFFICERS

- Section I The officers of the club shall be adult members and shall consist of the President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Membership Chair, and Social Media Director.
- Section II All officers shall serve one-year terms that begin on July 1 each year and end the following June 30. Each officer is eligible for re-election by the membership.
- Section III In the case of a vacancy, the remaining Officers of the Board of Directors may appoint any person who meets the criteria of the organization's constitution and by-laws for serving in said office, to fulfill the remainder of the term for the vacant position by a simple majority vote at any regular board meeting.

ARTICLE VI: *MEETINGS*

Section I Ten (10) regularly scheduled meetings shall be held annually (excluding months of June & July). Meetings schedule shall be determined to best meet the needs and schedule of the Officers of the Board of Directors. If necessary, the President may move a meeting date, time, or location to ensure a quorum is available.

Section II Meetings, other than the Ten (10) yearly meetings, will be conducted upon call of the President or quorum of Officers.

ARTICLE VII: AMENDMENTS

These Articles of the Constitution may be amended at any meeting of the membership by a twothirds (2/3) affirmative vote of the voting adult members present, provided due notice of the proposed amendment(s) has been given in writing to all members at least seven (7) days previous to the meeting.

Revision approved and effective September 17, 2017.

President

Vice-President

Treasurer

Secretary

Membership Chair

Social Media Director